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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of MALCO Energy Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of MALCO Energy Limited (“the Company"),
which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the
statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act")
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its profit including other
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the "Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial
statements.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
Board of Directors report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.

SRBC&COLLP, aLimited Liability Partnership with LLP Identity No. AAB-4318
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In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

> Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.




Chartered Accountants

MALCO Energy Limited
Page 3 of 10

2.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@

(b)

©

(d)

(e

®

(@

Q)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
2" to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been paid /
provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS
financial statements - Refer Note 38 to the Ind AS financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries; and
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) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

V. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

For SRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

per Anant Ach‘arya

Partner

Membership Number: 124790
UDIN: 22124790AHQHHD7206
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: April 22, 2022
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
of our report of even date

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(b) All Property, Plant and Equipment have not been physically verified by the management during the
year but there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee, held by the Company and accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(i)(¢) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment including Right of use assets
during the year ended March 31, 2022.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (@) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year. In our opinion, the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for finished goods class of inventory were noted
on physical verification of inventories and have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate
from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the basis of security of
current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iiXb) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(iii) (a) During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) During the year the Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, provided security
and granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)b) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(¢) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)c) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(d) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(f) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.
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(iv) Loans, investments, guarantees and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and 186 of

the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable have been complied with by the Company.

(v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are

deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules
made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made

by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, related to generation and supply of power, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the
specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a
detailed examination of the same.

(vii) (a) The Company is reqular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues

including goods and services tax, provident fund, income-tax and other statutory dues applicable to it.
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed
by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year
end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the records of the Company, the dues of service-tax, and custom duty on account of
any dispute, are as follows:

Forum where the
Period to which the dispute is
Name of the statute Nature of the dues | amount relates Amount pending
Customs Act, 1962 Custom Duty 2011-12, Customs Excise
2012-13 and 23.89 | and Service Tax
2014-15 Appellate
Tribunal
The Finance Act, 1994 | Service tax 2014 Customs Excise
1.67 | and Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal

(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of

(ix)

account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowings or interest thereon due to any lender
during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause ix(a) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(¢) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year hence, the requirement to
report on clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company did not raise any funds during the year hence, the requirement to report on clause
(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary.
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(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(f) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(X) (a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public
offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement
to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi) (a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has
been filed by cost auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii)a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the note 39 to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are not applicable to
the Company and accordingly the requirements to report under clause 3(xiii) of the Order in so far as it
relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit
system under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement
to report under clause 3(xiv)(a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xvi)(a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xviXa) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately preceding financial
year respectively.
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(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement

to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 36 and note 45 to the financial statements, ageing

(xx)

and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(@) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be
transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VI of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second
proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 34 to the
financial statements.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to
a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This
matter has been disclosed in note 34 to the financial statements.

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

per Anant Acharya

Partner

Membership Number: 124790
UDIN: 22124790AHQHHD7206
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: April 22, 2022
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF MALCO Energy LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements of MALCO Energy
Limited (“the Company"”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company'’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these
Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both issued by ICAIl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Ind AS
Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control with reference to Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note issued by the ICAI

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

L

per Anant Acharyé

Partner

Membership Number: 124790
UDIN: 22124790AHQHHD7206
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: April 22, 2022
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Bakince Sheet as at 31 March 2022

ASSETS

Non-current assets
(a) Progerty, plant and squipment
(b} Intangible assets
{c) Capttal Worlk in Progress
{d} Right~of-use Asset
{e) Financial assets

£} Investments_

(i) Other financial assets
i) Non current tax assets (nef)
{g) Other nop-carrent assets
Total non-qurrent sssets

Current assets
{a) Inventories
{b} Financial assets
{i) Investments
(1} Trade receivables
(fii) Cash and cash equivalents
{ivy Other bank balances
() Other financial assets
{c) Okher current assets
Total current assets
Total attchs

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Eepuaiy

(&) Equity shaie capital

{b) Other equity

Total equity

Liabilitias

Current Gabilities

{a) Financial labilities
(i) Borrowings
{ii) Lease Liabilities
(it} Trade payabies .
«Fotal cutstanding diies of micro and simall ainterprises
« Total outstanding dues-of creditars bther than micro and small enterprises
(iv) Other financial liabilities

(b} Cther current liabilities

(€} Pravisions

Total cusrent liabilities

Total sguity and iiaihélities

As at As at
Motds 34 March 2022 31 March 2023
Hs. Grores fs. Crores

3 283.12 92.23

4 .64 i
5 45,88 -

7 21.95 .

8 . -

9 0:13 0.13
10 6.42 5.95
11 15.19 14.93

373.33 112,24
12 1.66

g 196
13 -
14 2.51
15 0.23
18 210,30
17 1.74

202.90 Z18.420
B7 623 331.64
i8 4567 4.67
19 286.13 270.42
25080 275.09
20 14707 -
2L 0.23 -
22,
10,81 0.0t
51.76 0.84
23 10.48 0.96
24 64.06 54.74
25 6,92 -
28543 56.55
576,23 33164

The accompanying notes are forming part of the financial skdtemerts.
AS per our rgpaﬁ:_qf ayen date
For SRBCEBLCOLLP

Chariéred Accountarits
ICAT Firm Repistration Mo : 324082E/E3000032

e ‘In

per Anapt Acharya
Partnar

Membership Mo, - 124790

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 22, 2022

™ K

_Mavin Kumar Jaju

For and on ’{:ehalf of Board of Directars
L,

"F/ -” ’ & 2
i g’% Ly )
AL

Diractor
BIN 00662654

Place : Goa
Date : April 22, 2022

/_ti'é'_ia-nd Soni
Directar
DIN G8543563

Piace: Tuticorin
Date r April 22, 2022
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MALLQ Energy Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2022

Revenue from.operatians

Cther income

“Total income {T+41I)

Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in:inventories of finished goods
Power & fuel

Employae benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

Toltal estpenses

Profit before tax (I1I-I¥)

Tax expense
Profit for the year (Y-VI}
Other-Compreliensive income:

- Herms ndt bo be reclassified to profit and joss-

- Remeasurement gains/{losses) on deﬁnedxben-eﬁt plans
-Income tax effect

VIIT Other comprehensive income for the year

IxX
X

Total comprehensive income for the year (VIT+VELL),
Earnings per equity share of 85,2 aach

- Basig

- Diluted

For the year endad For the year ended
Notes 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Rs. Crores Rs.: Crores
26 214.32 -
27 3.76 58.78
218.08 S8.78
28 165.52 -
29 (34.58) .
31 1.16 .91
30 5.60 1.28
32 4.49 -
33 15.62 4,24
34 ) . 44.56 7.07
20Z.37 13.50
CiS.71 45,28
35 - -
15,71 4528
(0.60) 0.05
(.00} 0.05
15.71 4533
41
6.72 15.38
1.01 2.92

As per our report of even date

For SRBC & COLLF
Chartered Accountants
ICAX Firm Registration No @ 324982E/E300003

; ._4.;»""')% '
per.Anant Acharya
Partner

Membership Mo, - 124780

Placa : Mimbai
Date : April 22, 2022

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Plase 1 Goa
Date : Aprif 22, 2022
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Director
DIN 08343563
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Date : April 22, 2022




MALCG Energy. Limited
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March 2022

For the yvear endad For the yéar ended
31 March 2032 3% March-2021
Rs. Crores: Re. Crores
Cash @cvrs feom operating activities ]
Profit Before tax 15.7% 45.28
adfustments'to reconcile profit before tax fo net cash fowr; .
Depreciation and amortizdtion expenses 15.62 4,24
Galin on saleffair valuation of current investment measured at FVTPL (0.38) (L.12)
Loss on sale/discard-of Property, Plant and Equigments {net} - 0.06
TIaterest incéme; oo Bank Depesit (0.15 (0.01)
Interest income on Loan to Related Parky (3.12) (1098}
Interest expense on Loan from Related Party (Refer Note-14) 4.43 - -
Interest incorme from Customer -~ (46.59)
Other Interest income - ’ {O.G3)
Provision for'bad and deuhtful debts/advances, {riet); - 0.63
) : o 3241 (2.15)
Movement in working capital
{Increase)/Decrease in inventories [5%.98) 0.01
{Increase)/Decrease in trade recelvables (37.33) 14,91
Decrease in Financial assets - Cthers Non Current - 0.11
{Increase)/3ecrease in Financlal Assets - Others Current T {051y 0.47
Increase in Other Current Assets (47.34) (0.123
Increase in Other Non Current Assets (0.26) (0.27}
Encrease/{Decréase) in krade. payable 57.29 {0.09)
Increase(Deeredise) in Other Financial Lisbifities ~ Curre ng, 9.52 {0-:08)
Increase i Other Current Lizbilities 2.32 Q.43
Increase in Provisions 9.82 -
Cash generation from operation £32.285) 6.27
Incomie tax paid {net) {0:47} (0.83)
Net cash from operating activities By {32.73) ) 5.4%4
Cash fiows fram investing activides
{Increase)/decraase in other bank balances (net) (0.01) £.01
Purchase of Property Plant and Equipment inchading -zcquisition of assets _
from GNRE and NICOMET (Refer Note 1) (274,98} -
Purchase of current investments {134.37). (234.39)
Proceeds from sale of current investments 126.95 401.66
Loan {k0}/repaid by related party 200.00 (200.00)
Miscellanéuos Tncome received 13.47 47.43
Netcash wom/{used in) investing activities’ By . {68.94) {5.29}
Cashvflows from finarncing activities -
Loan from Related Party 147.17 -
Increase in Lease tiabilities ¢.23 -
Met.cash from/ (used in) financing activities {C} 147.40 -
Net ingredse in cash and tash equivalents (A+B+C) 45,73 0.15
Cash and:cash equivaients at the beginning of the Year 251 2.36
Cesk atid Cash equivalents af the end of the year (refer note 14) 48,24 2,51
Nonwcash Investing and financing transactions
~Net gain arising on Financlal assets measured at FVTPL 0.08. 0.0%
0.08 .01

The accompanying notes-are forming part of the financial statements,

As per our report of even date

For SREB.C & COLLP
Chartered Aéconntants T S :::\M

o i % e
N i

o

ICAT Firm Registration No : 3240982E/E300003 / AN ' W e
e Mavin Kumar Jaju " Zhand Soni

4 Director Director

5 DIN. 80669654 DIMN 085435563
per Anai:lt Aéharya

Pariner

Membership No. - 124790

Blaca 1 Mumbai Place: : Goa Place: Tuticorin

‘Date r April 22, 2022 Date: April 22, 2022 Date = Apdl 22, 20322




MALCOC Energy Limited

Statement of changes in equity. for the year ended 31 March 2022

Rs. Crores
Other equity
_I;pstrumeailtsj Reserves and serpiis
Equity Share |®7trely equity in N
Capital Hature - Towshother | Total equity
compulserily Securities Retained Sepuity
convertible premiym eamnings '
debéntures . i
As @t 31 March 2020 4.67- 8,135,495 892,92 {6,818.28) 225,00 225.76
Profit/{Loss) for the year ) e - - 45,28 45.28 45.28
Other comprehensive income - - - 0.05 0.25 0.05
Tatal comprehensive fnrome ) - - - 45.33 45,53 45,33
A at 31 March 2021 4.67 28,92 {5,964.95} 270.42 27549
Profit/{Loss)- far-the year - - - 1571 1871 15.71
Other comprehensive incomeé ) - - - {6.00) {0.00} (0.00)
Totzl comprebensive income - - B 15.71 1571 15.71
Ag at 231 March 2022 A67 | G AIB. 45 2,02 (5,24%.243% 286.13| 220,80

The accompanying hotes are forming part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For SREC &CQLLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No : 3249828/ 2309003

,}:yM\L_
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Y
per Anant Achiarya
Partner

Membership No. - 124720

flace : Mumbai
Date : Aprit 22,2023
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Director
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1. Company overview:

MALCO Energy Limited (the Company’) is & public limited Company: domiciled in India and is
ingorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company is engaged in the business of
generation and supply of power, production of low ash Metallurgicai toke, Nickel, Cobalt sulphate and
Nickel Cathade

During FY 21-22 MALCO Energy Limited has acquired assets of Gujarat NRE and Nicomet Industries.
The detailed note is as befow

The Company had acguired assets of Bhachau and Khambalia Blacks of Gujarat NRE Coke
Limited, Comipany under liquidation as per the Insolvency and- Bapkruptey Code 2016 for the time
beingin force for a cash consideration &f RS 165.99 Crores. Stamp Duty paid -en the acquisition was
Rs. 9.7 or. Assets acquired mainly includes Plant and equment Freehold. Land and Buildings..
Acquisition of Gujarat coke assets will enable the company to become: prig of the largest mercha_nt met
coke manufactures in India, Met coke is a vital rawmaterial for steel plant operating through. blast
furnace route and and are also used in Chemiical and Zinc plants:

The Company had acquired assets of Micomet Industries Limited which was under liguidation process
as per the Insolvency and Bahkruptey code,2016 (including &!l amendments for the time being in
force) far a cash consideration of Rs 51,50 Crores and subsequent stamp. duty and registration fee of
Rs 3.3 Crores. The assets acquired mainly include teasehold land,. building and Plant & Machinery of
similar value as thecash consideration. Nickel upit is the first and the only Company engaged in
manufacturing Nickel and Cobalt through processing of Concentrates in India, which is a vital raw
material for manufacturing of £V batteries, High quality steel products and super alloys.

2. Significant accounting policias:

{a) Basis of prepairation:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) riotified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Diwision II of Schedule IIT to the
Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule TIT).

The finaricial staternents havea been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets
and liabilities measured at fair value as explained in accounting policy of fair value measurement and
financial instruments below. The accounting policies adopted for preparation and presentation of financial
statement have been consistently applied. The financial statements are presented in INR and all values
are rounded to the nearest Crores, except when otherwise inidicatad.

(B} Use of estimates and judgments N

The preparation of financial statements in conformity wWith Ind AS requires management to make
judgemerits; estimates and assumptions, that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabiiities, income, expenses and disclosures of contingent liabilities at the
date of these financial statements and the reported amounts of révepues and expenses for the years
presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimiates and underlying assumplions ara
reviewed on an ongoing basis, In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty
and critical judgments il applying accounting policies that have the: most significant effect on the
amourts recognised i the financial statements are disclosed in Note 2A..

{c) Revenue Recognition:

Revenue. from contracts with customers. is recogrised ‘when control of the goods- or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects
to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Saﬂe of Powen

to th_r-_,a customer; generally on delwery and rmeasured ba.sed. on rates.as per contractual agreements with
buyers,

e

A




Sale of Coke:

Revenue from the sale of coke is recognized at the point of time when coritrol of assels i$ transferred
to the customer, generally when the material are dispatched to customer, measured at the rates as per
contractual agreement with the customer

Dividend Incame: _
Dividend income is recognised when tfie right to receive paymeént is established.

Interest income:

Triterest income from a financial assets is recogriised usirg the Effective Interest Rate (EIR). EIR is the
rate that exactly discounts the éstimated future .cash receipts over the expected life of the financial
assets to the carrying amount: of the financial asset on initial recognition,

{d} Fair Yalue Measurenient

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement datg. The fair value measurerniént is based
ot the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset-or transfer the liability takes place either:

{i) In the principal market for the asset or Hability, or
(i) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or {iability

The fair value of an asset or 3 liability-is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use whin pricing the asset 6v liability, assuming ‘that market participants act in their economic best
interest,;

A fair value measurginent of a hon—ﬁn_a_nc'ial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant gbservable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

Ali assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, deséribed asfollows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) miarket prices in active markets for identical assets or lighilities,

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is 5|gn1f'cant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

tevel 3 — Valuation techniques. for which the lowest level input that.is significant to the fair vajue
imeasuirement is unobservable,

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occuired between levels in the higrarchy by re-dssessing
categgdrisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant: to the fair value measurement gs a
whole} at the end of each reporting period.

{e)} Foreign Currency:

The Company’s financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company’s functional
currency. Income and expenses in foreign curréencies are recoirded at exchange rates prevailing on the
date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denomiriated in forgign currencies are transiated
at the furictionai clirency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settleifient or translation of monetary items are recognised in the
Statement of Profit or Loss. '




Non-monetary items denominated in.a foreign currency are measured at historical cost and tramsiated
at exchange rate prevaient at the date of transaction.

{fy Income Tax:
Current Tax;

Current Income tax is measured at the ‘amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance
with Thcome Tax Act, 1961. The tax rates and tax laws used ko’ compute the tax are those that are
enacted at ‘the reporting date. In FY 20-21 Companry has adopted Section 115BAA: of Income Tax
Act, 1961 with Statutory rate of22% plus surcharge of 10% and cess 6f'4%. Current ihncome tax retating
to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in aother
comprehensive income. or jn equity). Current tax items are recpgriised in correlation to the underlylng
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred Tax:

Deférred Tax is provided using the Balance Sheet approach on temporary differences betweén the tax
bases of assets and liabilites and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting
date.

Peferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at gach reporting date and redticed to the extent
that it is no ionger probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow ali or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets &re re-assessed at each reporting
date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow
the deferred tax asset to be recovered..

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
whien the asset is realised or the liability is séttled, based on tax rates {(and tax laws) that have been
-enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to ftems recognised outside profit or Ipss is recognised outside profitor loss (either
in other comprehensive income or in equn:y) Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in QCI or directy in equity:

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax lighilities are,offset if .a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax labilities.

{g) Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost net 6F accuimulatéd depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss, if any. The initial cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price,
incduding import duties and nom-refundabie purchase taxes, and any directly attributable costs of
bringing an asset te working condition and locatien for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the
property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are
normally charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss in the period in which the. costs are incurred. MaJor
shut~down and overhaul expetiditure is capitalised as the activities undertaken improve the economic
benefits expected to arise from the asset.

Assets in the course of construction are stated at cost less impairment loss, if any. Such assets are
classified to the appropriate category of property; plant and equipment when completed and ready for
intended use.

An item of property, plant and equiprnent and any significant part initially recognised is deérecogriised
upon disposal or when no futitre economic benefits are expected from its use ot disposal. Any gain or
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loss arising on. de-recognition of the asset (ralculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceads and the carrying amount of the asset} is included in the Statement of Profit & Loss when the
asset is derecognised.

Depreciation is recognised se s to write off the cost of assets less their residual values over their usefil
fives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual vatues and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each: reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Depreciation is calculated of a stralght-life basis over the estiimated useful lives of the asssts as fsllows:

Biildings 15-60 years
Plant and eguipment 15-40 years
Furniture and fixtures 5-10 years
Vehigles 510 years
Office equipmerit 5-1fpears

The management has estimated the above useful life and the same is supported by-technical expert.

Major-overhaul costs are depreciated over the estimated life of the econoinic benefit to be derived from
the overhaul.

Th} Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets acquired separately. are measured on initfal recogrition akt <ost. Following initial
recegnition, intangible assets are carried at cost less dany accumulated amofiization and accumulated
impairment losses,. if any angible assets are amortised ovér® théir estimated usefu fives, The
astimated useful life are reviewed at the end of sach reporting perigd, with the effect of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospectlve basis. Intangible assets representing cost of software
capitalised is amortised over its useful life which is estimated to be a period of three years.

(i} Right-of-lise Asset:
The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the cbmmencement date of the lease (i.e., the date
when the underlying asset is avdilable for use), Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recogrised, initial direct
costs.ihcurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease iricentives
received. The right-of-uyse assets are also subject to impairment.. Right-of-usé assets are deprediated
on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and thé e
as described below

Right-of-use Asset 60-80 years

{iy Inventories:

Inventories are valusd at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costincludes cost of purghase and
other costs incurred in Biifging the. inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is
determined on weighted average basis oF net realizable value whichever is lowear,

{k) Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs directly attributabte to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to getready for its mtended use . qr sale aré capitalised as
patt of the cost of the asset. All-other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they oceur.
Borrowing costs cofisist'of interest and other edsts that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing
of funds, Borrowing cost k50 includes exchange différénces to the extent regarded as an adjtigtiient to
the borrowing costs.

{1} Provisions:

Provisions are recoghised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive} as a result.

of a past event; it'is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to sattle the obligation and a reliablé estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount

fimated useful lives of the assets



recognised as a provision is the best esfimate of the consideration required to settie the present
obligation at the end of the-reparting period, taking into account-the risks and uncertainties surrounding
the obligation If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liabifity. When discoliriting
is used, the increase v the provision due ty the passige of time is recognized as a finance cost.

{m) Contingent liabilities dnd contingent assets

A contingent lighility is a possible chligation that arises from past -events whose existence will he
confirmed by the oceurrefice or non~occurrence of one ar more uricertain future evénts beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is npt recognized because it is not probable that
an gutflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized. because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Company does n6t recogniza a contingant liability but discloses its existence ir
the financial statements. Corntingent assets are not recognised but disclosed in the financial
statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

{n} Retirefnent and other employee benefits:

i} Defined contribution plans

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund and superannuation fund is a defined contribution
scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the respective funds.
The Company recogriizes contribution payable to the provident-fund and superannuation scheme as an
expense, when an employee renders the related service. k

ii} Defined benefit plans o

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan, which réquirés contributions to be made to a
separately adrministered fund. The cost of providing benefits under the schemie is determined on the
basis of actuarial valuation using Projected Unit Credit Methad at the date of Balance Sheet.

Remeasurements, comprising actuarial gains and losses and the returm on plan assets (excluding net
interest), are recognised immediately in the Balance Sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to
retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeéasurements are not reclassified
to the Statement of Profit or Loss in stbseguent periods. ’

iif) Short term and other long term employee benefits

Benefits accruing to employees in respect-of Wwages, salaries and compensated absences and which are
expected to be availed within twelve months immediately following the yvear end #re reported as
expenses-during the year i which the employee performs the service that the benefit covers and the
liabilities are reported at the undiscounted amount of the benefit expected. to be paid in exchange of
related service. Where the availment of encashment is otherwise not expected to wholly. occur within
the next twelve months, the liability on account of the beénefit is actuarially determined using the
projected unit credit method at the present value of the estimatad future cash flow expected to be made.
by the Company in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date, The Company
presents the leave as a current liability in the Balance Sheet, to the extent it does not have an
uriconditional right to defer its settiement for 12 months after the repotting date.

{o) Financial instruments;
A finiaficial instrument is any contract that gives risé to a financial asset of one entity and a. financial
liabjlity or equity instrument of another entity,

(i} Finahcial assets:

Initial recognition énd measuramant;

All financial assets are récognised injtially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss; transaction costs that are attributable to. the dequijsitien of the
financial asset.

Subsequent measurement: .
All recegnised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or
fair value, depending on the élassification of the financdial assets




- Financial @ssets at amortised costy

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost If these financial assets are held within a
husiness model whose objective is to hold assets for coliecting contractual cash flows and contractual
terms of Fhe asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are:Sslely Payments of Principal and
Interest (SPPI} on the principal amount cutstanding. After initial measurement, such fingncial assets
are subsequently measured atamortised costusing the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised
cost is caleulated by taking inte account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees: or ¢osts that
are an integral part of the EIR. Thé¢ EIR amortisation is included in other income in the Statement: 8
Profit ar Loss. The losses arising fram impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

- Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income:

Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these
fiivancial assefs are held within 4 business model whose 6bjective i¢ dchieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets and the asset’s contractual cash flow represents
SPPL.

Financial instruments incuded within the FVTOCT category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair valug. Fair value movements are recognized in the Other:Comprehensive Income
{OCT). However, the Company recngmzes interest thcome, dividend income, impairment fosses and
reversals and foreign exchange gain or foss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On derecognition of the,
asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to Statement
of Profit and Loss.

- Financial assets at fair value through profit & loss (FYTPL):

FVTPL is a residual category for financial assets. Any financial assets, which does not meet the criteria
far categetization as at amortized cost. or as FYTOC], is classified as at FVTPL. Financial assets included
within the FYTPL. category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of
Profit & Loss:

Derecognition:

The Company derecognises a financial asset when thi rights to receive cash flows from the asset: have:
expirad or it transfers thie right to receive the contractual cash flow on the financial dssets in a
transaction in which substantially all the risk and rewards GF ownhership of the financial asset are
transferred. '

(i) Investment in subsidiary:
Investment in subsidiary is measured at cost less Impairment, if any, as per Ind AS- 27 'Separate
Financial Statement”.

(i) Financial Liabilities:

Initiat recognition and measuremesnts

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value thretigh profit
or loss, Toans and borrewings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an
effective hedge, as appropriate, All financial liabilities are recognised initially :at fair value and, in the
case of loans and borréwings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement:
- Financial liabilities at fair value through profit & loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value thi k profit and loss, Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurrted for the purpose of repurchasing in the




near term. This category also includes derivative financial instriments entered. into by the Company:
that are not designated as hedging instruments in hiedge retationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Gains’
or losses on liabilities held for trading areé recogniséd in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

- Financial Mfabilities atamortised cost:

Afterinitiai recognition, interest-biearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured .at amortised
cost using the EIR method. Gains afid losses are recognised in the Statement: of Profit-and Loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well asthrough the EIR améttisation process,

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium, on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR .arnortisation js included as finance costs in the
Staternent of Profit and Loss.

Detrecognition:

A financial liability is. derecognised when the ebligation under the liability is discharged of cancelled or
expires, When anekisting financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability gre gibstantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated &s the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carryifig amounts. is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

{iv) Offsatiing of finahicial Instruments

Financlal assets and financial Habilities are offset and the net amdunt is reported i the Balance Sheet
if there is a-currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a neti basis, forealisd the asséts and settle the Habilities simuiltanécusly.

{p) Impairment
(i) Financial asséts

The Company assessed the expected credit' losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost
and fair value through other comprehensive income based on the Company's past history . of recovery,
credit worthiness of the counter party and existing and future market. conditions.

For all financial assets other than trade receivables, expéected credit losses are measured at an amount
equal to the 12-month expected credit loss (ECL). unless there has been @ significant increase in credit
risk froimi initial recagnition in which Case thoseare measured at lifétime ECL. For trade receivables, the
Company has applied the simplified approach for recognition ef impairment allowance as provided in
Ind AS 109 which requires the expected lifetime losses from initial recognition of the receiVables and
contract assets. Impalirinent of Investment in subsidiary, if any, is detérmined based on value in use,
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
post-tax. discount rate that reflects current market assessménts of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the investrnent.

{iiy Nen-~financial assets

The Company assesses, at eagh. pépoiting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for @n asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable airiount. An asset’s récoverable amcunt is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in uss, Recoverable
armount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not .generate cash inflows that are

asset or CGU exceeds 1t recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is writkén dowh to
its recoveratile-amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discothted to their present valye using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessimients of the time value of mongy and the risks




taken into account. If ne such transactions can be ldentrfec_t an appropnate valuatuon model is used,
Impairment losses including impairment: ori inventeries are recognised in the statement of prafit and
loss.

For assets, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication
that previously recognised impairment fosses no fonger éxist.arhave decreased. If such indication exists,
the Company estimates the asset's or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously récognised impairinent
loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used te détermine the asset's
racovetable amount since the last impairment loss was recegnised. The reversal is limited so that the
carrying amiount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nwyexceed the carryirig amount
that would have been determined, net ¢f depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the
agset ih prier years, Such reversal is recognised in th& statement of profit and loss.

{q) Perivative financial instruments and hedge accopnting

(r} Earnings Per Share {EPS):

Basic EFS is: calculated by dividing the profit. or loss attributable to: equity shareholders of the Company
by the weighted average number of equity shares. outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is
determined by adjusting the profit or loss dttributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of eguity shares outstanding for the effects of afl dilutive potential equity shares.

(s) Share Based payments:

Vedanta Resources Plc ("VRPLCY),. the ultfmate holding Company, offers €&tain share based incentives
under the Long-Term Incentive Plar ("LTIP") to émployees and. directors of the Company. VRPLC
recovers the proporiicnate cost (calculated based on the grant date. fair value of the optigns granted)
from the Company, which is chiarged to the Statement of Profit or Loss. '

{t) Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an ofiginai maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

{u) Current Versus Non-Current Classification
The Company presents assets and, ligbilities iy the: balanee shest based on curreni/ noncurrent
classification. An asset is treated as current when itis:

Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
Held primarily for the purpose of trading
Expected to be realised within tivelve months afterth& reporting period, or

i

- Cash or cash 'equivalent un{ess restricted from being exchanged or lised to settle a liability for at léast

All ether assets are classified as nen-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cyclé

- It is held primarily for the purpgse of trading

- Tt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the séttiament of the Jiability'for at least twelve menths after
the reporting period

The Company classifies afl other liabilities as hon-current,




Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current @ssets and liabilities..

{v) Lease;

Comipany as & lessee!

The Company applies a single recagnition arid measurement dpproach for all leases; except for short-
term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company T8 ogmses lease ligbilities towards futuré
fease payments: and right-of-use asséts representing the right ta use the underlying assets.

(i} Right-of-use assets

The Company recoghises right-of-usg assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date
when the underlying asset is-available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost less any
accumulated depreciation :and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remea sment of lease
liabilities. The cost of right-of-use asséte iticludes the amount of leaseliabilities remgn ed, initial dirett
costs incurred, and lease payments made at or befora the commenceme - date less any lease incentives
received. The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Rjgh of-use assets are deprediated
on & straight-fine basis ever the shorter of the lease term and the estifnated useful lives of the assets
as described in Note 2{i)

(iiy Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease fiabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the: lease term. The 1&dde payments include fixed
payments (and, in some instarces, in-substance fixed payments) léss any lease ingentives receivable,
variable lease payments that depend on an index ora rate, and amounts expected to bg pa|d under
residual value guarantees, The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option
reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties. forterminating the lease,
if the lease term reflects the. Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expensgs (unless they are iricurred to produce
inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs. In calculating
the present value of lease payments, the Company uses iis Incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit inthe leass is generally not readily determinable.
After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the acéretion of
interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the ¢arrying amount of lease liabilities
is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the leake terfh, a change in the lease payments
{e.q., changes to future payments resuifing from a c¢hange in an index or rate used to determine such
lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option te purchase the underlying asset. The
Company's lease liabilities are inciudad in Financial Liabilities.

(iii) Shott term leases and Jeases of low value assets

The Company applies the short=térm lease recognition exermption to its shart-term leases of equipimient
(i.e., those leases that Have a lease térm of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do
not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low value assels recognition exemption to
leases of office equipment that are considered to be low vallie. Lease payments on. shert<term leases
and leases of low-value assets are recogrised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
(Self Note : Not applicable in our case of now but it is a standard note)

{w}) Events after Reporting Period:
There are no significant events which have occurred after the end -of reporting period requiring
adjustment of disclosure in Financial Statements.

2A. Significant accounting judgements, éstimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial staterpents réquires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect-the application of accounting palicies and the reported amounts. of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities ard the acCompanying disclesures, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions. and estimates could result in ‘outcomes that require a
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iy future periods. Estimates
and underiymg assumptrons are revrewed on an ongomg bas;s Rewsmn to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.. The Cotpany
considers the following areas as the key sources of estimation uicertainty:

(i} Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it.is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amdaunt: of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the fikely
tirming afid the level of future taxable profits together with future tax’ planning. strategies, The Company
has Rs. 1,608.37 Crores (31 March 2021: Rs. 1,5233.94 Crores) of u rbed depreciation and Rs
11.47 Crores {31 March 2021; Rs 11,47 Crores) of losses carried forward. The Company neithér have
any major taxable temparary difference nor any tax planning opportunltles available that zould partly
support the recognition of these losses as deferred tax assets. On this basis, the Company has
tetognised the deferred tax assets only to the extent of deferred tax liabilities on the taxable temporary
differences. Further details on taxes are disclosed in Note 35.

i

{iil} Defined benefil plans

The Company’s obligation on acocount of gratuity is determined based on actuariai valustions. An
actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developmerits n
the future. These inciude the determiination of the discount rate; future salary increases and mortality
rates, Due to the complexities involved n the valustion and its long-term hature, a defined benefit
obligation is highly sensitive to chiangeés in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each
reporting date. The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. I determining the
approptiate discount. rate, the maridgement considers the inferest rates ¢f government bonds in
_¢urrencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit .obligation. The mortality rate
is based :on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tabl #to change only at interval jn.
respohse to demographic.changes. Future salary increases an Fatlity increases g@re based oh expedted
future inflation rates. Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Mote 40 to the financial
statemeris.

{iv) Coentingenclies ard commitments:

1n the normal coursé of business, contingent Habilities may arise from httgation taxation and other
claims agamst the Company. Where it is management’s assessment that the outcome carnnot be reliably
guantified or is uncertairy, thé: claims are disclosed as contingent liaghifities unless the likelthood of an
adverse outcome is rermdte, Stch liabilities are djsclosed in the notes but are not provided for in.the,
financial statements. While considering the possible, probable and remote analysis of taxation, legal and
other claims, there is always a certain degdree of judgemeant involved pertaining to the application of the
legislation which in certain cases is supporiad by views of tax expetts and/or earlier precedents in simitar
matters. Although there can be rio assurance regarding the final butcofiie of the legal proceedings, the
Company does not expect them to have a materially adverse impact on the Company’s financial position
or profitability. These are set out in Note 38 to the financial sratements.




Notas to the Financiol Statements for the year endad 31 #arch 2022

] Re Croros

S Capital Werk In Progross. Amaunt Total

At 31 Harch 2020 - -

Additions - -

Disposals i .

At 31 March 2021 . -

Additians. 76.23 76.23

‘Transferred to Property Plant and Equiprherit 30.35 30.35

Disposals . i ~

Ak 21 Morch 2022 45,66 45,38

CWIS Aging Schedule Lessithan 1 yoar 1-2 year 2-3 yeor Wore than 3 vear Totx

- Besa Coke
- Nickel
Asat 31 March 22

& Intongible asset undéer developmient

At 31 March 2020

Additions

Risposals

At 31 March 2021,

Additions

Transférred to Property Plant-and Equipment
Disposals

At 31 March 2022

7 Right-af-use Acssot

Cont

At31 Maorch 2020

Additions

Dispasals:
t 3% Morch 2021

A 31 March 2022

Deprociation

At 31 March 2020
Bepreciatien charge for the vear
Disposals

A3 Mareh 2021
Cepreciation-charge for'the year
Cigpesals

At 31 March 2022

Wet book value
At 31 March 2021
At 31 March 2022

9.89 - - ~
35,99 - - -
qs'Ba ™ i - -
Ry Crores
Arasunt Total
6.74 0.74
0.74 0.74

Re Crorns

Fatal
23.62 22.02
22,02 22,02
.07 207
BT 0.07
21,65 21.95




#ALCO Energy Limited
Notes tothe Financial Statemaents forthe year ended 31 March 2037

ki Ynvestments

Amatr Asat,
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Rs, Crores L. 5. Troras
Non current
Unquoted. oquity shares
Investmernks insubsidiaries {At cost less impaiiment, it any}
33,580,300 (31 March 2021 33,580,360) eqiity shares of Fujairel-Gold F2C £,136.60 6,136.60
Less : Provision for impairment of investments (6,136.50) £5,136:60)
Total = il
Current e Qe N
Envrastmentcarried atfair value throndh Profit.and Loss
unguoted
Tnvestment if-matual fonds 976 1.96
Total .76 1.95
Aggregate value of unguoted investments .76 to 1,96
JAggregate amownt of Impairment, in vatue of investmeént 6,136.60 6,136.60
#  ‘Othors financial assets - non curront
As.at . Rmak
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
‘Re, Crores 85, Crores
Becurity deposits 0.38 0,38 -
tess | Impaimnent allowance (0.25). . .25} -
Security daposits (nat) = . 0.13 -
Break-up for security detajls:
Unsecured-considered good 023 413
Security deposits- credit impalred 0.25 0.25
Totat o : 0.35 0.35
Less : Impairment aligwance. ) (0.25)
Total 0.53
i0  Mon Girrent Tax Assats
Tax with Government Authorities 5.42 5.95
Total y 5.42 5,25
11 Other non-curront assats
Asat Asat
31 March 2622 31 March 2021
Rs. Croves ®s. Crores
Balance with governmeant authorities 15.15 14,83
Tatal i5i38 1443
12 Inventories {At [owieraf coast and net reatisable value)
As at As at
31 March 2022 31:March Z021%
Rs. Crores Rs, Crares
Raw materials 2106 0.02
Finished Goods 34,58 -
Stores and spares 200 1,64
Total 57,64 1.56
13 Trade raceivebles
As ot Asat
33 March 2022 I March 2021
Rs. Crores Rs.Croras
Trade receivables 4334 591
Less: Impairment allawance {5.91) (5:53}
Tradd receivables {net) 3732 -
scaivable:
Setured, fdered goad 3.77 -
Vasecured, considerad good 33.58° -
Trade receivables: credit impaired 5.91 591
“Total 43.29 ) 5,91
Less: Impairmant atiowance. L L A5t (5.91)
“Vorat 27,33, -
Balance at the beginning of the year {5:01) -
[Altowancesfwrite back during the year .- {5.91)-.
Balance at the end of the year {5.91) . {591}
Aging Schodufe of Trade Recaivablas
Undisputed Considered goar.
Secured Less than 6 months 377 -
Unsecyred-and not due 33.36 -
Total . 37.33 -

Note :

- The credit pefisd.givan 1o customers is upto 30 days.

~:No-tratie; or other receivable are due from directors or other officers:of the somipany eitherseverally o Joiintly with any cther person. Ner any twade or other receivable srerdus
from firms ar private campanies. respactively in wiich, any difecter iv.a partner; a.directof. or 3 member.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for tha year endad. 21 March 2022

Property, plant-and equipment:

. Rs. Crores
Plagtand e A Furnitire Hnt . Office
cqui T Freehold Land ) Buildings Tbaees Vehickes . Totind
Lst .
At 31 March 2220 145,58 - - 8206 - 515 147,27
Additions - = - - - - -
Disppsals 0.12. - - 0.8 .00 - Q.17
At-3% March. 2021 1B5.74 - - 026 0.00 1,15 157.15
Additions 100,63 72.58 25.09 L1 A 2.54 0.33 205.34
- On acquistion of GNRE asset (Refer Note 1) 71.07 77.58 N5 - 2,54 0,20 i75.71
- On gequistion of Nicormier asset {Refer Note 1) 0,28 - - - - - 0.28
- Other additians '29.28 - 277 017 - %33 3035
Disposais - - = - = " -
At 31 p{arch 2022 246,37 77.58 25.09 0.43 z.54 148 :353.49
Pepreciation
At 31 March 2020 49,59 - - - 0:9C¢ 50.74
Deprectation charge for the year 4,23 - - - B.0%F 4.24
Disposals 0.06 - - 0060 = 0,05
A1 March 2021 53,76 - - - Q.00 54.92
Dieprecietion chigvge for the vesr 14.73 - 145 0.23 0.03 1543
Disposals - e 0.90 I - 3z - w
At 31 #March 2022 b 649 - 0.48 0.23 €.93 70.37
Mat bool valus .
At 31-March.2021 91.98. - = 0.00 0.0o .25 92,23
AL March. 2022 177.88 FT.58 24.64 8.16 2,31 ‘D.55 283,12
Intangible ossots
-Rs. Crores
Computer
Seftware Total
Cost
At 32 March 2029 2:39
Additions z
Dispsals . -
At 31 March 2021 0.39:
Additions 0.74
Dispasals. = | =
AT 3T Mardh 2022 1.13
!
‘Amdrtisation .
AL3L March 2020 0.39- 039
Amotisation - -
£t 31 WMarch 2021 639 0.3¢
Amgortisation . 010 D.1g-
At 31 March 2022 0,49 G329

Ret book value
AL 31 March 2023, - -
Ak 31 Makch 2022 6.64 0.64




MALCO Energy Umited
Motes to the Financiol Statemants for the year onded 31 March 2022

14  Coash ahd cdsh equivalents

‘Asat Az ar
31 March 3022 ‘31 March 2021
Rs, Croras, Rs. Croras

Balancas with banks 2.51

- on cuerent account ] ]
Yotal 48.23. . 251
Channes in Babilitics arising from financing octivitics: T ] »
Particulars ‘3% Miarch 2021 Cash Flow . Actruals-of Interast il Recognition 31 Morch 2022
Borowings - 147,47 - - 14717
Interest on toan- Trade Fayables - - 4,43 - 4..43
Lease. Lability - - . - 0,23 D23

’ - 147,17 G553 0.23 25183

1S  Other bank balancas

.33 March 2022
Rt Cropes
Fixed deposits. *
Totat .73
*Fixed-deposit Is agsinst-bank guarantae given to government authorites.
16  Othor financia] bssets - Current
Az at AE R
1 March 2022 31 March 2021
Rz Cr Ry Lrores
“Securty Deposits Q.61 -
Due frem related parties {refer nate 39) - . @14
Loan ta rafated party {refer nole 36} - 230,16
Total . 0.51 "210.30
17 Other currentiossots
) As at A
31 March 2022 3 arch 2021
As. Croves fs, Croms
Unsecumd, considersd good
Balancé with government authosities 1203 .76
Gratuity. fund. {refer noter 40} 0.21 022
kenave.eéncashment fund 0,39 0.35
Frepaid expenses 0.21 0.12
Advances to suppilers 35,25 0,12
Others .89 0.17
Total 22,08 1748
18 Share capital _
AL at ) Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Rs, Croros .. @s.Erpies:
{a} Authorised shares ’
580,040,000 {March 31, 2021: 8B0;00C,000) equity.shares of Rs, P 176.00 176,00
1,250,000 (March 33, 20211.1,250,00Q) preference shares-of &s.. 125.00 135.00
aach
{b} Issued, subscribéd and fully. paid up shares.§
23,366,406 (March 31,°2621: 23,366,406) equity shares of Rs, 2 éach 467 4.67
4.67 4.67

fc) Reconciiation of theshares sutstanding at the beginning and at the. ndiof the reporting pariod:
31 March' 2022

o, of

shares . Cr :
Balance as at the beginning of the year 23,365, 406 T Ae7 - 2
Balanca os atthe end of the year ‘23,366,406 .67 23,366,406

Ed) Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding: companyaad/: oritheir subsididriess sssodates
Out ofequity shards issuad by the-company, shares keld by its holding company is as follows:

3i-March 2022 3% March 2021
No.of Amount No. of .Amoupt.
shares Rs. Crores shires R Cioras
Vedanta Limited, the holdirg com pany 23,366,406 __ 4,67 23,366,406 4.67
{e} Shareholdors hoiding mord than 5% shards in thn eompany
Asat Asiat
31 March 2022 3i-'Maich 2021
Rs5. Croros Rs. Crores
Mo, of %a-of, No. of % of
shards hiciding shares haléing
Vedanta Limited, the holding company 23;366,40G 1005 23,366,406 108%

{f) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The:Company has.une class of equity shares haiing & pdr value. oF Rs.. 2 per'shim. ‘Each sharehoider is entitled for one vite garishibe & dividend, if afiy; progosad By
the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the _sharehnh:le_rs in :the: ensuing Annual-General Meating, except in’ case of interim dividend .which is paid.as and when
deciared by-the Board of Directors. In the event of liquidation .of the Company, the_ hoiders of €quity shares: wiit be-entitled to réceivesany of the. remalring assets ‘of the
Company, after distribution.of all preferential amounts, In propoftion to.their shareholding.

5 Dther cquity

AS 2t As At
31 Maich 2022 31 March: 2022
Rs. Crores Rs. Crores
{a) .Securitics. grer account :
Balance as at the neginning.of the year . e : . 99.92 99.92
Balanca as at the end of the year 52.9% . 55,93

Securitles premivm reépresents the surplus of proceeds.re

raserve for igsu_g.c(ffbmus- straries and far bisy firgk of shars

vedd ovar the face Walie 67.shans, atihe tire 6f issuc of shares. The Company can use this
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BMALCO Energy Limitod
Hotes to the Findincial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2922

Retéined earring

Balance as at-the beginning of the year

Add: Profit for the year

-Actarialb rerneasurement (Jossy/gain for the year through-0C1
Baloneo bs at'the aond of the year

The balance in the retained earnings primarily represents thé surplus after paymeat of dividend (mcludsng tax o dividend) and transfer to resarves. The Company can use this:

reserve for payment of dlvldend and issue of banus shares.

Instruments entiroly aguity
(refior nota balow)

As at Begitsiing. of the year
Issued duifng theyear
HBotonée oxaot the end of the yaar

Total:Other. Equity {at+b+o)

The Company had issued 61,354,483 unsetured compulsory convertibie:debentures {{2CDs) at Rs. 1000.each [including prérnium af R
of 0% and are cenvertible at the price of Rs, 465/= parishare st the ‘end of 10 years from: thie date of fssue of CCDs br at-such dat

partigs. Accordingly, CCDs-have been classified as equity.

Barrowings

Unsecurad
Retated Porly Loans

tatco Enedgy has borrowed 147.17 crores from Vedants Limited:at anintérest rate of 7.15% pa and sha!l be repayable. on expiry af 12 months from the date of exdoytion of:
Loan agreement or may be extended with the mutudl canseat of boeth the parties

Leasa Liabilitics.

Eease Liability-
Total

Tradu payables

Trade payables )
{1} Total vutstanding dues of rhicre and small enterprises (rafer nete 43)

(it} Tétal outstanding dues of creditors othier than micre and small enterprises.

Total

Aging schadule f Trade .
Undisputed ducs of MSME
Less than 1 year

-2 year

2-3 years

More than. 3 years

Total

Undi dues-of Cr ather-than MSME
Unbilled

Mot Due

Less than 1 year

1-2'year

2-3.years

Maore than 3 years

Takal

-Otfigrs finaficial liabilities = Current

Currant

Lizbility for-capltal.expenditure
“Inter Coi baances’
-Deposits from Yendors and others
Total

Other current liabilities

Claims and other payables
Statutory liabilities
Advance from customers
padvance from elated party
Other liabilities

Fotal

Provisions

Pravision for Gratuity, (Refer Note 403
Provision for Leave encashment

Total

¥ Hatura - compulsorily canvertibie debontures

Asat . Az at
3L Mavch 2022 31 March 2021
R%. Crore: Rs, Croges
15,964,535} 6,010.28)
15.71 45,28
(2:00) 0.05
(5,949.26} ¢5,964.95}

6,135.45

€,135.85

286,13

276,42

As ot As ot
31 March.2023 31 March 2021
% Prores =, Crores
L1457 -
147.17 -

st As at
31 Warch 2022 31 March 2023,
Rs. Crores . o Grores
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
‘s, Crores Rs. Croves
16.8% .01
H1.76 .84
$2.57 5:85
10.80 0.00
= 0.0¢
- 440
401
q.092
1.03 -
14.87 -
35.5% 048
- 2.02
0.01. -
.30 0.33
51.76 0.34.
Asag As at
231 March 2022 31 March 2021
Ru; Crores L 3 e
6.34 ‘0.85
2.47 -
1.67 -
048 0.96
Aswt
31 March J021
Rz Grorps
54.56
0.08
0.0
54.74
As at Asat
31 March 2022, 31 March 2021
Rs. Crores Re;Ceoras

5.-900.each), The GCDs Carring toipon rite
assmay be-metually agreed between the
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MALCO. Eneigy Limited

MNotesto the Financial Statements for theyési ended 31 March 2022

Revenue froim operations

Revenue from contract with customers
Total

Stherinoome

Gain:on saleffair valuation of current investment seasured at FYTPL

Interest income
-~ on bank depgsits
- onloan to related party {refere note 39)
- ifrom customer
= others
Qtker non operating income
Totai

Cost of Materialt Consumed

Consumption of Coal

Chainges in inventotics of fintshed goods

inventary #ithe énd of the year
-Firished Goods
Inventory at the baginning of the year

~Finished Goods
Tatal

Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and bonis

Contributions to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Total

Power and Fuel

‘Power and fuel charges
Total

Finance costs

Interest on horrowings

Cther borrowing costs
Total

Depreciation and amortization expensa

Depreciatian’ en tangible assets
Deprécidtion on Right-cf-use assets
Amortization on intangible assets

Total

L EESZ

Yeor ended Year ended
31 march 2022 31 March 2022
Rs. Crores Re. Ciéres
21432 -
FARID, -
Year anded Year ended
31 March 2033 33 March 2021
Rs..Crores- fs. Grores.
i 0.38 1,12
0.15% 0.01
312 10.98
- 46.59
- 0.01
0.11 0.07
3.7& 58.78
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
ks, Erores Rs. Cioras
i65.52 ' }
16552 -
Year ended
31 Maveh 2022
Hs. Crores
34,58 -
{34.58) -
Year ended Year eridéd
31 March 2023 31 March 2021
Hs. Crores Rs. Crores
5.28 1.08
0.22 0.11
0.16 0.09
5,80 1.28
Yéarended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 202%
Rs. Crorgs Rs. Crores -
1.36 0.91
1.16 0.21
Year ended Y&ar ended
31 March 2022 31 Moarch:2021
Rs. Crores i Rs, Crores
443 -
0.06 -
£.48 -
Year eénded Fedr énded
31 March 2022 21 March 2021
Rl Ciargs Rs. Crores
15.4% 4,24
.07 -
0.10 -
4.24




MALCO Energy Limited

Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Current tax
Deferred tax
Income tax expense reported in the statérnent of profit or loss

Year snted Yearanded
24 Gther expenses 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
. Fis. Crores s, Crotel
‘Consumption of stores and spares 3.26 003
Contractual manpower expenges 18.98 -
‘Repairs and maintenance 4.52 0.07
Rates And taxes 0.80 1.05
Provis| v bad and doubtful debtsfadvances (nat). - G.03:
118 015
Traveling and canveyance 0,58 0.03
IT related expenses 0.56 .03
Payment to auditers (refer details below} 0.06 G005
Sequrity service charges 2.55 0.45
Legal and professional fees 1,65 2.53
L.oss on salefdiscard of PPE - 0.06
Carriage outward. 5.5& -
Business promotion expenses .03 748
Quafity and Inspection 0.41 -
Miscellangous expenses 439 . 0.08
Total 44,55 7.87
Payment to avditors {exclusive of applicable taxes)
Yaar entisd Fear ended
L March 2022 31 March 2921
Rs. Croves Rs. Lroves
For gtatutory audit fee D95 0.a5
Other services - certification. fees Ji%kezl .00
‘Total 0.06 . 8.05
Details of CSR-expenditire
Year ended Year ended”
31 March 2622 31 March 2021
Rs. Lrores Rs, Crores
(8} Gross amount required to be spent by the'Cafdpgany during the year - ~
(b} Amount approved by the Board to be spent during tive year - -
(€} Amount spent duriitg the year on ’
(iy Construction/acqiisition of any asset
-in cash - -
- yet to be paid in-cash - -
- Total ()} _ p =
(ii} On purposes other than (i) above
= incash - »
- yet to be paid in cash - -
- Totatb (i} — .
Total {i+iE) - =
35 Taxexpenses
{&) Tax chizrge/ (credit) recoonised in profit or loss
Year-anded Yearended
31 March 2022 .31 March 2021
Rs, Croves Rs. Crores

(B) A reconciliation of income tax expense gpplicable to accounting profits before tax at the statufory income tax rate to recognised

income tax expense for the year indicated areas foilovs:

Yeais Silde - Yearended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Bs. Crores s Lrores
Accounting profit before tax 15.71 45.28
Statutory incoma tax rete* 25.17% 25.17%
Tax ab'statdtory income tax rate 3.95 1140

Impaifrrmernt on Investment- disallowable experise

Utilisation of tax losses (3.95) - {¥i.40)
Income tax charge for the year - -

*As per section L15BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 @ cempany can ;lair_n'cuncessibha'l tax vate of 22%-plus-surcharge-and Cess. The company
has opted for the same during the year ended March 31, 2021, ’




MALCO Energy Limited

notes to the Financial Stetements for the-year endad 31 Mareh 2022

(<) Daferred tax assets/liabilities

Daferred tex relates to the fotlowing:

Met deferred tax (asssts)/lishilities

For the year entdéd 31 March 2022 ‘Rs. Crores
- Lharged / Llosing
'S;igniﬁcant: conponents of deferred tax (assets) & liabilities baioafiex‘:ggg at ;:;?Sliiz:g i‘; b::g‘gfc:_s
' Lpril 35,2024 profit or logs 31,2077
Property, plant and equipient 2030 (86.52) (66.32)
Timing-difference of disdliowance made ufs 438 (0,183 {6.30) (0:486)
‘Impairinent loss recognized on trade receivable and déposit. {2.15) G (1.55)
Effect of measuring investments at fair value throug'h profit and loss .00 602 Q.02
Unabsoerbed deprediation/business foss (17.:99) 86.20° 68,21
Met deferred tax (assets)/liablities - - -
For the yeor ended 31 March 2021 Rs. Crores
. Charged / Closing
Significant components of deferred tax {2ssels) & flabilities baﬁ.;aiglgg at ii;:j::::?& i:; h::a;:r;;
Aprill, 2020 profit or loss 31,2071
Pigperty, pfant and equipment 19:69 0.6% 20.30
Timing difference of disaliowance made 0/s'438 10:08) (0.08) (0.16}
Impairment loss recog_nizéd en-traife receivable (2.14) (2010 (2.15)
Effect of mieasuring investments at fair value through profit:and. loss 0.99. {0.99) 0.00
Unabsorbed depreciation/business loss (18.45) 0.47 (17.99)

Defarred tax assets on carry forward unused tax losses hiave baen recognised to the extent of deferred tax liabilities on taxable femporary
differences avallable- in the absence of redsonable certalaty of future taxable profits: against which the casry foiward unused tax losses can be
utilised, )

Unused tax losses for which np deferrgd tax asset is recognized amournt to Rs. '1619.84 Crores; Rs. 1345:41 Crores as at [SEo 315 2022, Mareh
31, 2021 respectivély. The énused tax ldsses explre as detailéd helow:

Nature of unrecognised Grester that one:

Yéar ended detarred o s, Within one year year, jess than No expiry date Total
cight yeais

March 31; 2022 Business Loss - 147 - 11.47

March 31, 2022 Unabsorbed depreciation: - - 1,608.37 1,608.37

March 31,2021 Business Loss - 11.47 = 11.47

March 31,.2021 Ynsbsorbed depreciation = 4 . 1,533.94 o 1,533.94
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Finamncial instruments
Financial instruments by catcdory

The accounting ciassification of each category of financial instruments, their carrying value and fair valué are as follows:

Larrying amount ks, Crores.
. s Amortised Total Total fair
As at 31 March 2022 FYTPL cost carrying Yalue
value.
Financial easseits:F
Other bank baldances - 0.24 0.24 0.24
Cash and cash equivalents - 48.24 48,74 48,24
Invastinents - current 6. 76 - o.76 9.76
Trade receivables - 37.33 37,33 37.33
Other firrancial asset- Hen current - 0.13 0.13 6.13
Other financial assel - current . - 0.61 0.6% 0.61
Total 375 ____BGSS SE.3% 96,33
Financial Habiiities
Trade payables - 62.58 62.58 52.58
Lease Liabilities - 0.23 23 0.23
Okher Ainandal liabifities - current - 10.48 10.48 10,48
‘Borrowings - 147.17 147,17 . #4747
Takal - 22048 220.46 220,465
Carrying Smount RS. Crores
N Tatal -
As 2t 31 March 2021 Rerpys  Amortised g VoI i
cost valus
e
Financial assets
Cther bank balences - 0,23 0:23 0.23-
Cash and cash equivalents - 2,51 2.51 2.51
Investments ~ current 1.96 - 1.96 1.96
Other finandat asset - non current - 0.13 0.13 0.13
Other financial asset +-currant - Z10.30 210.30 218.30
Total 1.26 213.17 215.13 215.13
Fingincial lisbilities
Trade payables - .85 0.85 0.85.
Lease Liability - - - -
Cther financial liabilities - current - .96 0.96: 0.98
Total i - £.81 LGB 1.84 .

4 - Fair vofue through profit and loss

* Other than investment in subsidiary accounted for in dccordance with Irid AS 27 - 'Separate Financial Statefments”

The miangeiient assessed that cash and cash ‘equivafents, dther bank balaiices, trade fécaivables, othér finandal assets,
‘trade payable.and other financial liabilities approximate thetr carrying amounts largely. due to shiort term maturities of these

Fair value hierarchy
The compdny uses the following hierarchy Yor défermining andfor disclosing the Fair vaiité of finencial inétruments by

Level 1; Fair value measurement are those dertived fiom quoted prices {unadjusted) ina friatkets fof identical assets:
Level 2: Fair value measurements dre those derived from inputs other thayi gimted prices that are cbservable for the asset
or liability, either directly (i.e. a5 pricésy or indirectly {i.8, derived from prices)

Leval 3% E-"alr value measurements are those derived from yaluation techniques. that inclite inputs for the asset or liability
that are not-Based on chservable market data (unebsemable inputs)

There Were 1o transfers between Leval 1. nd Level 2 during the yedr. Mo financial ‘assetsy liabilies-that are measured . at

* Dtherthan investment in subsidiary: accounted for in sccordance with ind AS 27 -

fair value were Leve! 2:and Level 34 & feasured.

) Fait value. Rs. Crores
As ot 31 March 2022 bevel 1 EEirEl 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Investments --current, 9.76 - - 9.76
Total . 275 - - 8.76
Financial liabilitics
Borrowings 14717 . 347.0F
Total - 147.17 El 147.17

Fair value Rs. Crores

J#5at 31 March 2021 Level 4 Level 2 Lavel 3 Total
Financial assets*
Investments - current 1,95 - - 1.96
Total 1.96 - - 1.96

'Separdte Finarcial Statéments’




Az 8t 31 March 2522 Rs. Chokes.
Financial abiitics. <3, yoar 442 Years 2=5 Yasrs > 5 Yeors Teskal
Trade payables 62.57 - - - £2.57
' Borrowings 147.17 - - - 147.17
Lease Liability 0.23 - - - (.23
Other financial liabilities - Current 10.48 - - - 10.48
Total 220484 - - - 220,84
Az at 31 March 2021 RE. Crores
Financizl liabilities 12 Years 25 Years = 5¥ears Total
Trade pavables 0:85 - - - 0.85
other financial liabilities - Cutrent 0.96, . . - = - 0,96
Total 1.83 - - - L1831

MALCO Energy Limited

Motes to the Finandal Stataments for the yedr ended 31 March 2022

Financial Hsk Management

The Company’s Board approved Ti nancial risk policies comprise hquld|ty, currendy,. interest rate- and counterparty credit risk. The cofnpany
does not. engage in. speculative treasury activity but seeks to manage risk and optimize interest and foreign currency: through proven

finangial instruments,

{2} Liquidity

The company requires funds for short-term operational nieeds. The takle below summaries the maturity profile of the darnpany's financial

lizbilities based on contractual undiscounted cash, obligations.

£hY Intérast rate risk

The company (s exposed to interast rate fisk on financial assets’ and liabilities: Floating rate fi narieial ;assets aré mitual fund investments
assels; The return from ‘the financial assets are.finked

which heve debt securitiés as under}

terest rate meverient; However

the caunterparty invests in the abfééd securities with-kaown maturity tenure.and returmn: afid hence hasananagable risk,

The exposute bf compary's financial assets and financial lizbifities ta interest rate risk a’g.zfoliawé:

As at 31 March 2022 Re: Crores
Floating rate  Fixed rate Nogel:ﬂzemst Total
Financial firancial Bring financial
it assets ﬁnanc;fal asscks
assots
Other financial assets - non cturrent’ - 0.13 - 0.3
Totai fingricial assets - non current T o.43 - 0.13
Investmerts - current® 9176 - - 9.78
Trade receivables - - 37.33 37.33
Cash and cash equivalents - - 48.24 48.24
Cther financial assets - Current - - 0,61 [
Cthetr bank balances - 24 = 0.24
Total finencial agsets ~ current o7 6 D.24 8648 26.19
_ Rs. Crores
Floating rate  Fixed rate .ND;!e.:“lr‘i;t:rest' Total
financiz financial syl financist
Hizbitities liabilities lizhilities. Elablﬂlhes
Trade pavables - - 62.57 62.57
Borrowings ’ - - 147.17 147.17
Lease Liability - = 0.23 9.23
Other finaricial liabilities - current - - 10.48 1048
Total financiaf liabilities ~ currant - = 230.45 220.45
A= at 31 March 2024 Rs. Crores
Fisating rate. Fixed rate Non‘interast Total
; i e bearing -
finzncial financial . financial
5 N fimancial e
s asseis
assats
Other fifancial a558ts. ~ non. current. - 0.13 = g.13
Tota] financial assets - non current: - 0.13 -~ .33




Rs. Crorss

Non interest

Floating rate  Fixed rate s Total
. e - bearing " 5
financial fihancial ; n financiaf
assets assets ‘financial assets
Investments - current® 1.96 = ~ 1.96
Cash and cash equivalents - - 2.51 2.5%
Other financial assets - current S 21016 ‘014 210,30
‘Cther bank balances ~ .23 < 0.23
Total financial assets - currént .86 210.39 3.65 21500
“Other than investmeiit in sUBsidiaiy company-
Rz, Crores
Fibating rate  Fixed rate Non interest Tatal
e ) i kaaring. .
firtancial financial e Financial
liabilitics liabifities e liakilities
. . liabilitiss i
Trade payables - 0.85 .85
Other financiai liabilities _ - 0.96 0.96
Tetal financial lzbilities - curcent - - 1.84 1.B%

The table below illustrates the impact of a 0,5% to 2.0% increase in interest rates on interest-on financial assets assuming that the changes
occur-at the reporting date and has been calculated based on risk exposure outstanding as-of date, This analysis alst assurmes that all other
variables, in particular foreign currency rates; remain constant.,

Re. Crores

Effect on.pre-tax profit/ (loss) Effect o pre-tax profit/ (loss).

Increase in interest rates duiing thie vear enided Mar during the year énded’ Mar

312922 ‘312021

0.50% o5 0.01
1.,00% 0.10 G072
2.00% 0.20 0.04

{c} Counterparty cradit risk
Credjit risk refers 1o the risk that counterparty will default on jts. contractual obligations resulting in financial ibss to the company, The
company has adopted @ policy-of only dealing ‘with creditworthy .coumeérparties and cbtaining sufficient. collateral, where appropriate, as
means of mitigating the fisk of financial loss from defaults,

The company is-exposed to credit risk from trade refgivibles and other financial instrurients,

None of the company's, cash .o cash equivalents and other bank balances: are past die or impaired. Regarding other financial assets(bath
current-and non cirrent), there were ro indications a8 at March 31, 2022 fhatdefaults in payment obligation will occur except as: describad
in Note 9, Note 13 & Note 16 for other financial assets ~ hon crirfent & trade receivablés respectively.

Below mentioned other financial assets and Trade réceivables are not cansidered impaired as at 31, March. 2022 and 31 March 20237

Asat As at
31 March 31 BMarch
2022 2021
Not past due 34.16 210.30
Due less than 1 month 3.37 -
Due between 1-3 months -
Due between 3-12 menths -
More than 12 months 0:13
Tota] 21043

{d} Foreign currency risk

As is there is nio Forgign currency transaction, the Company is.not exposed to Foreiga Currency risk,

Derivative financial instruments
As: at 31st March 2022 and 31st March 2021, there are no.outstanding derivatives pasitions.




MALED Enetgy Limited _
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37 Capital médnagement
The Company's objectives when managing capital is to safeguard continuity and maintain @ healthy capital ratios in order to support its
business and provide adequate refurn to shareholders throdgh. continuous growth: The-Company seis the amount of capit3l reguired on the
basis of annual business. The fundinig requirements are met through a mixture of équity;bormowings and internal accruals;.
Thie Company monitars capital vsing gearing ratio; being the ratio of net d a percentage of total capital employed, The Company is nof
subjedt to any extermally imposed capital requirements. -
Netdeht are short ferm debts as-reduéséd bycash and cash equivatents, other Bank balances and. short term investments. Equity comprises.ail
components-including other comprehensive Income,
The Following table summarizes the capital of the Company:

. e, Crores
‘31 March 2033

Particwlars 31 tarch 2022

Cash and cash equivalents. 48.24 251

Other bank balances 0.23
Short term investrients .. 976 196
Totat cash (a) T EBeRE ) 478
Short-term borrowings 147.17 -
Lease Liability 0.23

Total debt (b} 147,40 -
Eauity 290.80 275.09
Het debt (c=b-a) 89.16 -
Dabt Equity Ratio 0.51 -

38 Continogent Habilitics and Cornmibments

{a) Contingent Liabiities ‘Rs. Crores

(1) Cizims not acknowledged by the company” 31 Misrch 2022 31 March 2821

{iy Electricity tax on self generated power {refer note 1 below) 93,51, g3.51
(i) Electriciby duty, thx drd ddditional duty.on'the surplus pewer wheeled (refer . .
; : 8.76 B.76.
niote 2 below] {
(ifi)’ Electricity tax on sale of eleciricity to- TNES (tefer note 3 below) : 28.80 28,80
{iv] Remitting the excess claim for the period.from Oct,2014 to May, 2015 for the a:58: B.58
exress units (refer note 4 below) abined
(v) Water charges 1109 11.09
(vi) Railway land license fees demand 271 2.71
{vii} Custorns duty ’ 8.75 8.75.
152.20. 16220

Wote

1 Inanieafier yéar, Tamil Nadu Electricity Board (‘'TNEB'} issued 2 demand of Rs. 93.51 Crores towarnds électricity tax on consumption of self-
gerierated power for the period May 1999 to June 2083. The Company had filed a-writ petition in Honorable High Court of Madras stating that
the Industry in which the Company operates should atso be considered, being power intensive industry, for exemption from payment of
electricity tax as other power intensive industries were considesed Tor exemption Snd 'z 5lay was granted by Honorable High Fowrt in this
matter in April 2013, Péending disposat of said writ petition and based on the advice of extemnal counsel, the Company beligves that it has
good grounds for a successfakappeal.

2 TNEB has alsa demanded Rs B.76 Crores towards electricity duty, tax and additional duty on the 5urplus power wheeled to an associate
company {naw holding Company}, whicl is: being contested by the compaay, ]
The Company's representation to the Tamii Nadu Government that no duty, tax or additional duty 15 5 the €ompany is not a Ilcencee
has been denled. Aggrieved by the same, the Comp#ny filed a; writ petition_and. a stay has beeri obtained from Honerabile High Court, Madras
Pending disposal of said writ petition-and based on. the advice. of external courisel, the Comipany bélieves that it: has good grounds for a
successful appesl.

3 The office of Electrical Inspectorate, Salem, Government of Tamil Nadu, raised & weards lectiicity: tax of Rs. 28.8( Crores on sale of
electricity to TNEB through Power Trading Corporation {91} ‘during Jone 2009 2nd.- May 2011 on the ground that tise company has sold the.
power £o PTC anad not to TNEB. The company had filed an writ petition. in the Honerable High: Court of Madras and Honorable High Court of
Madras vide 'Order Dated ‘Sth July: 2021oranted liberty: to- appeal withirt 6 weeeks from the recipt of order before Secretary Govt of Tamil,
Nadu, Energy Dept. Agpeal has been filed ov 17th Aug 2021. Next Hate of heafing is yet to be notified. Based on the advice of extarial
counsel, the Company believes that. it hias good graunds for a successful appeal,

4 The tompany has received ‘& demand, frém Tamilnade Generation and Distribution Cirporation. Limited ('TANGDECO'} for Rs. -8.58 Crores
towards excess amount paid by it In respact of glectyicity wnits slpplied By the company in excess. of the requiremgnts of TANGDECO. The
Lormpany has filed an writ petition before Honorable High Court ¢f Madras dnd stay was:granted in this matter. Case wasg last listed on 25th
Mar 22 and next hearing is yet to be notified. Pending disposal of said writ petition and based on the advice: of extemat coungel, the Company
beliaves that it-has.good grounds.for a successful appeal.
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(IT) Bank guarsmeas

Rs. Crores

31 March 2672 31 Mairch 2023
Barnk ¢uarantees 0.23 0.23
Q.22 0.23

Cortnaitrents

(B . N
Estimated amounts.afcontracts net of advances, remaining to be exéciitéd on capital account and not -provided for is Re.Mil (31

39

{#)

{b)

()

dMarch 2021 Rs. Nib).
Related party disclosures

Details of related parties

Description of relationshig

Marne of the selated parties i}

(%) Where comtrol exisis

Holding Company
Intermediate Holding Company

Ultimate Helding Campany
Subsidiary Company

Felfow Subsidiary

(i) Other related pariies

Key management persenngl

Transackions with related parfies duriga:g the year

Vedanta Limited

Volcan Inviestmients Limited
Vedanta Resources Holdifigs timited
Vedanta Resources Limited

Fujairah Gold FZC

Hindistan Zine Limited

Electrosteel Limited

Mr. € Murdgeswaran - Director {upto Octeber 30, 20629)
M Pankaj Kumar- Director {ipto July 21, 2021)

Mr. Anand Soni - Director (wef Octgber 30, 2620}

Ms. A Sumathi. ~ Director _

tr. Navin Kumér Jaju - Difgctor (w.e.f July 22, 2021)

Rs. Crores

Particuiars

31 Marci 2022 3% March 2021

Vedanta Limited

Sale of Finished goods:
Purchase of Gaods/Service
Reirmbursement, of éxpenses
Recovery of expenses
Interest income

Interest Expense

Loan Given

Receipt of Loan Given
Borrowings

Hindustan Zinc Limiited
Sale of Finished geods

Electrosteel timited
Sale of Finished goods

Oulstanding balsnces at period cnd
Particulsrs

Yedanta Limited
Other financial assets and Liabilifies.
- Lean Given
- Borrowings.
- other receivables
- other payables
Totai

Hindustan Zinc Limited
Trade Receivable

Electrosteesl Limited
Advance from Costarhers

24.89 -
39:86 -

11.53
0.18
312
4,42

200.0¢
147.17

39.86

32.29

0.18
0.03
10,98

200.00

32 March 2022

31 March 2021

- 210,16
147,17 -

- 0.14
29.21 -

176,38 23.0.30
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Employee barnefit

. Defined contribution plan

The Company contributed a total -0f Rs 0.12 Crores for the year ended March 31; 2022 and Rs. 205 Crores for the'year ended March 31, 2021 to-the
follewing defined contribution plans:

#. Provident fusid o

Iri accordance with The Emléyées Provident Funds Ack, 1952 efnployees are entitied to-receive benefits:under the provident fund. Both the employee
and the employer make monthly cobtributions to the pian at 3 predetermiined rate (12% for fiscal year 7022 and. 2621 'of an employee’s salary. All
empleyees have an option tdé make additional voluntary contributions. These contributions are made todhe fund administered. and thanaged by the

Government of Ingia {GOE): The Company has no farther obligations urter the fund managed: by the ‘GOT beyond its; monthly: contribitions which are
¢harged o the statement of profit and loss in the peried they are-incurred.

h. Superannuation

Superaiinuation, anofher pension scheme applicable in India, is applicable only to-sEhibr executives. Thé- Company holds 2 ‘paiicy with Life [nsurance
Cofporation. of Tdia (“IC), to which it-contributes-a fixed:amount relabing to superanniuaticn and the pension-annuity is met by LIC as réguired; taking
into ‘consideration the Contribulions- made. The. Company- has rb further obligations urider the scheme beyonid its monthly contribitions which are
charged to the Statement of Profit'and Loss inf the periad they drgincurred.

Defined benafit plan

The Company has defined benefit gratuity plen. The gratulty plan.is- governed by the Payment: 6f Gratuity Act, 1972. Every employes vitio- has
completad five years of more services are eligible for gratulky. The level of benefit provided depends-us the mermber's length, of servicgand salary at
retirement date, The-Plan is funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) in the formy of & gualifying insurance policy.

The. following, tables summaries the component.of ng
e funded status and the amount recagrised in th

4€nént expenses recogmised in the Statement: of Profit and Loss, other comprehansive income,
ance sheetl for the gratuity plan:

Changes in the defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets:

_Fundad Unfunded
T pislined Denetly. | Falyalue ot ofan petstatus e

o 5 ‘pageta ' obliaations
At 31 March 2020 B (3.38) 0.54 0.16 -
Cuirent service cost {0.01): - {0.01) -
Net intergst expense {0.02) .04 G021 =
Included in Siatement of Profit and Loss (9.03) 20648 203 1 C -
Agtvial: Return on plan assets 00 40
(exduding ameunts incleded in niet interest expense) - o. 0. -
‘Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic
assumptions - - - -
‘Actuarial changes arising from changes-in financial
assumptions ] 0.00 - 0.60 -
Agctuarial changes arising from changes in experience. )
adjustments 0.03 - 0.05 B
Includesd in OCIT - a.85 . G.ee D05 -
Benefits paid - - - -
Contiibution by emplayer . - . _
At 1 March 2021 (638) 655 Bz =
Current service cost (6.02} - (0.02) (0.05}
Past service ¢ost.including curtailment gainsflosses - - - (0.70)
Net interast expense (0.03) {0.00) {0.03) -
Inciuded in Statenient of Profit and Loss (0.95) (00) {0.05Y {9.75)
Returs o plan assels _ 0.04 0.04
{exxcluding amounts inciuded in net interest expense} N o -
Actuarial changes asising frém changes in. demographic ~ ~ _ _
assumptions
Actuarial chahiges arising from changes in finenciat P
assumptions 0.0% - 001 _
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experignce g ’ in
adilstments (0.013 - {0.01) -
Inciuded in OCI [{E] a.04 €04 -
Benefits paid . - - - _
Cantribution by employer - = - -
AL31 Maren 2022 _ 0.5}, 0.62 021 {075)

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity-obligation’ for thé Corhpary plans are shown Befow:.

31 March 2022 31 March 3023
Discount rate, 7.14% 6.90%
Future salary increase 5.5%-7.5% 5.50%
Withdrawal rate
Ages: up to 30 years 3.00% 3.00%
from 31 to 44 years 2%~3% . 2:00%
above 44 years 1%-3%
Retirement age 58

Mortality rate TALM (2012 - 14
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A guantitative sensitivity analysis for significant. assumption is s Showh el

. . - Rs. Crores
Assimiptions 31 March 2022 . 33 March 2021
Sengitivity level -
0.5% Increase-in-discount rate (0.04) (0.02)
0.5% Decrease in discount rage 0.08 0.02
8.5% Increase in future saiary increase 0.05 0802
0.5% Becrease in future salary increase (G049} {D.023

The above sensitivity.-analysis may: not be representative of the actual. change in thé defined henefit obligation as it is uniikety that the change -in
assumptions would occurinisolation ofone dnothér as some of the-assumptions may be correlated,

Fufther, in presenting the above sénsitivify analysis, the present vaiue bf the defingd bengfit, obligation kas been calcultisted Using the projected unit
credit, method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in talculsting the defined Banefit ‘obligation liability recognised Th-the
balance shesf,

The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted defingd benefit oblidation {Furided and Unfundad)is as follows:

Yoai ] 31 Marchk.2022 33 March 2021
Within 1 Year o T 0.03 0.01
Between 2 and 2 vears 0.09 0.0
Between'2 and 3 years 0.03 901
Between 3 and 4 vears Q.31 9.01
Batween 4 and 5 years 0.05 0.08
Bevond 5 years 8.66 0.26

‘fﬁe-mntr’ibﬂtion expected to be made by the Compidny durifg the financial year 2022-23 is Rs 0.11% crores {315t March, 2022: Rs 0.004 crores).
The average duration of the defined beriefit obligation is 12.61 years and 12.73 years as on March 31,:2022 and March 31,2021 respectively.

43 Earnings per share

31March 2022 21 March 2021

Particulars Re. Croras Rs, Croras
‘Profit attributable to the equity sharehpldérs for Basic EPS 15.71 45.28
Add- adiustment for Diluted Instrumignt - -
Profit attributabie to equity holdsrs adjusted for Diltted EPS 15.71 £5.28
Weighted average number sf Baguity Shares for basic £PS 23,366,406 23,366,406
Effect of Dilution of Convertible debentures 131,661,981 131 661,981
Welghted average nomber of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution 155,028,387 155,028,387
Earning per shase ~ Basic (Rs.) . 6.72 i9.38
Earning pey share - Difutive (Rs.) 1.02 2.92
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MALCO Energy Limited

Motes to the Finangial Stataments for the yoor ended 31 Morch 2022

Other Stétutory Infortmation
(i The Company do not have any Benemi Property, where any'proceeding has been initated orpending against.the company for holding any BenainiProperty.
(i) The Compeay'de aot have any mransactions with:struck-off
i) The Cempany do nat have any charges dr sstisfaction which: is. yet to be reglsteréed with ROC bevend the statulory period
() The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virkipl Curency during the Financial year
) The Company is not having any such-trensaction vhich is-notrecorded in the Bigeks of accounts that has beefi Surrenderisd or-disclosed as incume during the year in
under the Tncome Tax Act; 1961 {such:as, search of-survey: or ar 1 relevant provisions of the Income tax Act, '1961)
(vr] The company during the year have not advanced or laaned oF invested fundd & dny other person(s) or entity(ies), incluging-foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding-that the Zntermediary shali uti recﬂy orindirectly lend or invest In other persons ior entites identfled n any: mannesr whalsoever by or on behalf of-the
coinpany (Ultimate Benaficiaries) or (h} provide any guargntes; sectirity or the ke to or on behalf,of the-Ultimate Benefidiariés
{vil) The company during the year have.not raceived any fund. from. any: person{s) or enbity(ies), including foreign entities {Furding Party) with. tha understanding
{whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that.the coimpany shatl: (&) directly or indirectiy fend-or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner. whatsoiver
by ar on behalf of the Funding Party (Ulkimate Beneficlaries) or (k) provide any gusrantee; sdcirity orthe like an beRalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
Biscl ©s under Section 22-0f the Micre, Smatl and Medium Eaterprises Developmant Act, 2006
As at.
ot - 31ianch
Particolars 2022
. Rs. Crores -Rs. Crafes
{i} Principal amount remaining inpaid to any supplier as atithe end of the accopting year 1081 4.01
(i} Interest-due thereon remaining uApaid to any Supplier as at fhe énd of the accounting year - -
{ii) The amount of interest paid along with the amonts of the: payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day . _
(i) The amount of interest due and payable for the year - -
{v} The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid-at the end of the accounting year - -
{vi) The amount of further itérest die:and payable even in the succeeding year, untit such date when the interest fiues as above are actually : .
paid
Seoment Information
Acquisition {Refer Note 1}
The Company acguired assets of Gujarat NRE on 20th May 2021 and Nicomet Industries on §th jan 2022, As Maico Erergy Limited has ria"present obligations, the
acquisition shall serve to- kick staft. and bagst operations, Potential future synergies through verticat integeration
The Company primarily: erigaged in tha bus{ness of gerteration ant‘sale of electricity, production: of low ash’ Metallurgicat coke and Nickel and Cobalt sulphate and Nicke!
Cathode in India. As per the view of Chief Operating Decision maker (CODM), there are three dperating segmerts () Generation of electriglty (5) Production of coke ()
Production of Nickel stiphate crystal, Nickel Cathode.and Cobalt sulphste crystal. Each of tha reportablé segments has an abiiity to derive revenue and hence have bean
identified as repartable segments By the Chiel Gperating Dicision Maler.
Segmeny Revenue, Reslts, Assets and Liatillties Include respective amolint identifiable to eath segments, Tax, Depreciation snd Amortization and EBITOA are evaloated
regulatly by the CODM, in deciding how to allocate resouces and-in‘assessidyg performarnce: The operating segmants reported are the segments of the tomaany for which
separate financial information.is avadable. The Company's Income taxes are reviewed on an overall basis and are not:allocated to operating segments.
The pawer plant of the company has been put under gare, and majintenance w.e.f. May 26, 2017-due to, prevaling business conditions
The following table presents revenue and profit iriformation and. certain asseéts and labiities information regarding:the Company's. operating -segment's as at and for the
year ended 31 March 2022, There are/no. segment information:for the Year eaded’'31 March- 2621 Akthe aquiigition of Cake and Nickel happened i FY 2322, Since the
Power Plant Is under care ang maintenante and alse Nickel plant acquired during the year is undér repairs and maintenance, there is no Revenuve from operations from
the two segments
For the Year gnded 31 Mal.'c,h 2022 {Rs in Crores}
Operating Segments
Particudars .

Lake Mickel Power| Elinvination Fatal
Reveruc
External Revenue _ 214.32, - ' . - zi4i2
Tnter Searniernt Revenue N - R P -
|Segment Revenue 214,32 - - 0 . | z1a832
Restbs '
EBITOR* E £4.97) - 32.06
Deprecigtion and: Amortisation o AnE 4.24 ’ - 15,62
Other Incoma “.20 | -0 1,56 - 378
Segrhent Resuelts 27.15 {1.32) {5.65) - 20.18
Lass: Finance cost, 2,75 1.74 G.00 - ‘4,49
Net Profit before tax 24,40 (3.08) {5.65) = | 15:60
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MALCO Energy kimited

Notosito the Finnntial Statements for the your ended I3 March 30232
Oparating Segments
Particelars -
Coke] “Bicked Power| Elimination Total

Segmenk Assels ’

Financial Asset (Investments] 3.32 - ) '5.44 . .76

Income tax Asset 0.14 £.28 = 6.42

£ash & Cash Equivalerjts (including cther bank 4430 3.47 2.71 . ABag

balance & bani deposits}

Qrhers Financial asset ~ Non cuifent - - 0.13 | K v 3

Other Financial.asset - current 0.60 0.03 Cdptsn| 20483 0.61°

Ottigr-Non' Current asset - -] 1519, - 15,19

TofaiF* 48.36 1.48 %35.38 {204.63) 80.59

Segment Liabilities ) -

Borrowings 80.17 5730 ’ . - - 147.17
“|Other Tinancial Liabilities 201.45 11.79 1.87 “204:63 10.48

Lease Liability - 023 ' - - 0323 |
P 291.63 @9.82 187 | €204.63)] : " isvise

Capitel Expenditure

Property, Plant and Equipment 206.01 0.28 ) 0.3 ) = 206.32

Capital Work-Tn-Brogress Cogme|  wsom - - 45.87

ntangibles 0.74 - - - 0.74

Right-of-use Asser - 22.02 - - 22.02

ot 216,64 58.28 d.03 " 27455

* EBFTDA I8 noft GAAP measure

-3 Sagment.Assets. does nok iriclude-Prapirty, PlEnt and Equiprment, Capltal Work-Tn-Progress,Intangible, Inventory, Trade Réceivable and ¢theér Current Asset batance

“#i% Gegment. Ciabilities does not.include Trade payables, Other-current Habilitles and Provisions

Key Ratios.

Particulars

Farmuta,

FY 21-22 FY 20-21

' parcentage,
ehange|

Reason for
change

a) Current Ratio (in times)

Current:
AssetfCureant
Liabifity

G.71

~82%

b) Debt Egiity Ratio {in times}

Gross Déebt/Equity-

0.51" 0.00

A,

c) Debt service coverage Ratio (in tumes)

Earnings before
interest,
depreciation, tax and
exceptional
itemns/(Interest
expenss ¥ Principal
payments ol lodns)

o) Raturm an Equity Ratio (%)

0.24 -

NA

Net profit hefore
tax/Average
Netwarth

5.55% 17.88%

68%

The Ratio's

a) Inventery Turnover Ratio {in times)

|Reverue frgm

Operations lsss
EBITDAfAverage
Inventory

6.02 -

are

uncomparzhle
due'fo.

acquis#ioh of

£ Trade Recehable Tuenavar Ratio. (insimes}:

Revenue from

{QperationsfAverage.

Trade Raceivabla

11.48 -

’ Gujarat NRE

Industries in

) Trade Payable Turmover Ratia (in times}

Revenue. from
Operationsfhiverace

Trade Payable

576 -

NA

. FY2122

hi} Net Working Capital Turnover Ratio (in times)

|niet sEles/Watking
.| cdpiir

518y -

MNA).

1) Nebt Profit Ratio (%)

Net profitaftar
tax/Reveunea from
operations.

7.33% -

NA

i) Return-on.Capital Employed (in times)

Eamings net of
taxes/Average capital
erployed

0.05

DBy

A%

%} Return-on investrnent (in times)

{Ingome from

investmeng measured|
‘aUFVWTPLY. AvErage

{eurrent investment.

a.06 0.0t

330%/,
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MALCO Eneray Limited
Motes to the Finondial StatementsTor the vear ended 33 March 2022

Cornfiparative infoirations are-nofcomparable due to Aogyisition of Gujarat NRE and Nicomet bndustias in FY 21-22°
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